



Matthew Moore &lt;mmoore@jsd117.org&gt;

---

## FOIA Request

1 message

---

**Matthew Moore** <mmoore@jsd117.org>  
To: Turley-Hammitt.Jordan@mhsil.com  
Bcc: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 4:45 PM

Mr. Turley,

Please see the attached documents from your FOIA request from 12-22-25.

According to your request, you also requested the documents for "personal pickup." In addition to the attached documents, a printed copy is also available for you to pick up at JSD117 Central Office located at 211 W. State Street. Our offices are open Monday through Friday, from 8 am to 4 pm.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "M Moore".

*Assistant Superintendent  
Jacksonville School District 117*

---

### 2 attachments

**JT 1-9-26.pdf**  
299K

**JT Docs.pdf**  
170K